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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions (see
General Instruction A.2. below):
 
☐ Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
 
☐ Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
 
☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
 
☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))
 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an emerging growth company as defined in as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of 1933 (§230.405 of this chapter) or
Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (§240.12b-2 of this chapter).
 
Emerging growth company  ☐
 
If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial
accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act.  ☐
 
 

 



 

 
Item 8.01.    Other Events.
 

On September 1, 2017, Micronet Enertec Technologies, Inc., or the Company, filed a Current Report on 8-K disclosing that it received a written notice from the
NASDAQ Stock Market LLC, or Nasdaq, indicating that the Company was not in compliance with Nasdaq Listing Rule 5550(a)(2), as the Company’s closing bid price for its
common stock was below $1.00 per share for the prior 30 consecutive business days.
 

On January 8, 2018, the Company received a written notice from Nasdaq that for at least 10 consecutive business days, from December 20, 2017 to January 5, 2018,
the closing bid price for the Company’s common stock had been at $1.00 or greater. As a result, Nasdaq notified the Company that it has regained compliance with Nasdaq
Listing Rule 5550(a)(2) and that the matter is now closed.
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SIGNATURES

 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto

duly authorized.
 
 MICRONET ENERTEC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
  
Dated: January 16, 2018 By: /s/  David Lucatz
  Name:  David Lucatz
  Title:    President and Chief Executive Officer
 
 

2 
 
 


